
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

January 9, 2020 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 

 255 East Brook Road 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, to 
replace two windows. This property is zoned RN- Residential and is located in a historic district. 

 
 21 Founders Green 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, to 
add a sun porch. This property is zoned RN- Residential and is located in a historic district. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 5 Winding Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a dining and living room addition. The addition will be 
located on the south side of the home and will be approximately 336 sq. ft. The applicant did appear 
before the Zoning Board on 12/16/2019 and was approved for a front setback variance. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOME 
 

 17 Blackwood Circle 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new single-family one story home. 
The home will be approximately 1984 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hill Development. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Deka Lash 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification 
sign. The sign will be approximately 12.10 sq. ft. and will identify the "Deka Lash" business. The sign 
will be internally illuminated pan channel letters with acrylic face in white and magenta. 

 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Spenga 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign 
will be approximately 45.41 sq. ft. and will identify "Spenga spin, strength and yoga". The sign will be 
internally illuminated pan channel letters. 
 

 5611 Palmyra Road  

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a detached garage and exterior 
renovations. The garage will be approximately 560 sq. ft. and will be located to the southeast side of 
the existing building. The existing building will receive new lap siding, shake siding, new shutters and 
a new entrance canopy. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 12/12/2019 MINUTES 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-12-19  pg. 1 
 

draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
December 12, 2019 

 
PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, Bonnie Salem, Leticia Fornataro, Kathleen Cristman, David 
Wigg  

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney 
 
ABSENT 
John Mitchell 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the meeting at 6:45 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
David Wigg discussed the former Lusk barn at the Crystal Barn site.  He is looking into ways that the barn 
can be preserved in some fashion and will report back to the Board. 
 
Bonnie Salem volunteered to write the resolution for the Certificate of Appropriateness for 201 Long 
Meadow Circle for Historic Designation. 
 
Kathleen Cristman stated that she will sent out a list of duties for volunteers for the next reception for 
owners of inventoried homes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 
 4040 East Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the garage addition. The addition will be 600 sq. ft. and 
will be located to the east of the existing garage. The applicant did receive a variance at the November 
18, 2019 Zoning Board meeting. 
 
The architect for the project, David Burrows was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The plan is to expand an existing two-car garage.  The materials will be matching stucco. The panels 
will be Hardi panel siding with batten to cover the seams. 
 
The roofing will be in the style of the existing and the gutters will match. 
 
Board members felt that the window should be centered between the batten strips. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the design be 
reworked to center the window between the batten strips. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 22 East Park Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for additions to an existing home. The additions will include 
a 385 sq. ft. garage addition, 216 sq. ft. great room, 98 sq. ft. kitchen and 84 sq. ft. porch. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-12-19  pg. 2 
 

 
The architect, Chris Hennessey, and homeowner, Bruno Wolf were present.   
 
The project involves a renovation which will add a garage to the left of the front elevation, kitchen 
addition of the right side elevation, increase the size of the great room and add an entrance at grade. 
 
The façade of the home will be redone and the roofing and siding will be all new. 
 
Dirk Schneider expressed a concern about the window on the right side elevation not being centered 
on the gable. 
 
Bonnie Salem discussed that this improvement of the function of the house fits in fine with the existing 
neighborhood. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted with the recommendation that the owner 
consider potential reorientation of the window on the right side elevation. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 100 Hahnemann Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a two-story addition. The addition will be a small (6) bed 
addition to the existing assisted living residence at the existing campus on Hahnemann Trail. The 
addition will be a two story, 4,520 sq. ft. building. Architecturally, the building design will match the 
existing building. The courtyard that this addition creates with the existing will be developed into a 
memory garden with resident amenities. 
 
The architect, Eric Reynolds was present. Lloyd Theiss of the Highlands of Pittsford was also in 
attendance. 
 
Mr. Reynolds discussed the proposed construction as a small addition that matches the existing 
design of the original construction.  The materials and details of the building will match the existing. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes.    
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Under Armour Sign 
The Applicant is requesting design review for a business identification sign. The sign will total 73.18 
sq. ft. and will feature white acrylic letters with a red aluminum cabinet. 
 
Nick Temerario was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Temerario discussed the project involved raising the parapet of the façade to be equal to that of a 
neighboring store.  It will be painted to match the existing color of the façade.   
 
A red box sign will be installed with the Under Armour name and logo in white. 
 
Dirk Schneider expressed concern about the hierarchy of the parapet but acquiesced as long as it 
aligns with what is adjacent to it. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-12-19  pg. 3 
 

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Goldfish Swim School Sign  
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a business identification sign. The sign will 
be 54.19 sq. ft. and will identify the "Goldfish Swim School" business. The sign will be an encapsulated 
logo and channel letters. 
 
No representative was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Leticia Fornataro expressed concern about the placement of the sign.  The Board concurred that the 
sign should be centered over the door on the larger bay. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application with the condition that the sign is centered over the 
left hand column spacing. 
 
Dave Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 
3025 Monroe Avenue – E & F Jewelry Sign 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign 
will be approximately 43.3 sq. ft. and will identify the "Estate & Fine Jewelry" business. The sign will be 
1/2" black komacel lettering and will be stud mounted to the building. 
 
Harry Krikorian was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The Board reviewed the proposed signage. No signage will face Monroe Avenue to the front.  It will be 
the same length as the previous sign. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 11/14 /2019 MINUTES 

 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to approve the minutes of the 11/14/19 meeting with one correction. Bonnie 
Salem seconded.  
 
All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA19-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 255 East Brook Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.17-1-6.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Bacon, Thomas
Applicant: McKinnon Construction Building Contractors Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, to replace two windows. This property is zoned RN- Residential and is located in a
historic district.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257

























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA19-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 21 Founders Green  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.03-5-10
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Pritchard, David
Applicant: Patio Enclosures DBA Unlimited Enclosures Hart Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, to add a sun porch. This property is zoned RN- Residential and is located in a
historic district.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257

























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 5 Winding Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-81
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Trost, Scott M
Applicant: Robert M Fisher Contracting

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a dining and living room addition. The
addition will be located on the south side of the home and will be approximately 336 Sq. Ft. The
applicant did appear before the Zoning Board on 12/16/2019 and was approved for a front setback
variance.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 17 Black Wood Circle  , 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-36.17
Zoning District: 
Owner: S&J Morrell Builders 
Applicant: S & J Morrell Builders

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new single family
one story home. The home will be approximately 1984 Sq. Ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills
Development.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





N
O
R
T
H

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-17

SCALE: 1" = 20'

DRAWN: CMP

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE: 12/13/19

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A D E  D R I V E
R O C H E S T E R ,  N Y  1 4 6 1 4
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE 12
I T H A C A ,  N Y   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7

www.marathoneng.com

PLOT PLAN - LOT C35

WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        30' 31.0'

SIDE          7.5'  8.5'

REAR         10'  12.0' ±
TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK



FRONT ELEVATION               1984 S.F.
1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6

3/0 DR.
w/ S.L.

OR EQ.

6" C.B.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

T.O.BLK.

1x2 ON 2x8
W/6" TRIM

FLASH.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-0

 1
/4

"
9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

 1ST. FLR.

CLG.

T.O.FTG.

12"x12" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

GRADE VARIES
STONE VENEER

2-3056
E

1x10 TRIM

6" TRIM

BOARD & BATTON
SIDING

1'-0" 2'-6"

VINYL SIDING

285628562856

2426

2426

28562856

RIDGE VENT

10"x12" ARCHED BEAM

1x10 TRIM

6" TRIM

TR. GL. O/

1'-0"1'-6"

6" GABLE END TRIM

12

12

12

12

1
8
'-3

 1
/4

"

1
7
'-2

 5
/8

"

1
'-5

"
1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

8
'-6

 5
/8

"

PANEL W/ APPLIED
MOLDING

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA:

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION              
1/4"=1'-0"

RIDGE VENT

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

5" K.G. ON 1x8

12"x12" COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

10"x12" ARCHED BEAM

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

ROOF SHINGLES

ELEC. LIGHT

STONE VENEER

24202420

2040FWG 60611R

12

8

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 12" DIA.x12" DEEP CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 &

 N
ot

es

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

4
3

Lo
t 

3
5
C

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



REAR ELEVATION              
1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6
6" C.B.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

 1ST. FLR.

CLG.

T.O.FTG.

2-3056
E

1'-0"

VINYL SIDING

3-3056
E30603060

3056
E

RIDGE VENT

1x2 ON 2x8

*
*

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

1x10 TRIM
12

12

8
'-0

"

6"x6" COL. W/
TRIM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 12" DIA.x12" DEEP CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

RAIL

10"x6" BOX BEAM

4050
E

FLASH

3014

8
'-3

"

1
'-4

"
6
'-1

1
"

3056

3014

3056

3014

E

 ROOF CONSTRUCTION
ROOF SHINGLES o/ ICE BARRIER
 AT EAVE o/15 LB. FELT
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

·TRUSSES OR RAFTS. PER. PLAN
 (FINAL DESIGN BY MFR.)

·R-49 INSULATION, ROOF VENTS
 AND INSULATION BAFFLES AS
 REQD. TO MAINTAIN 1" AIRSPACE

·1/2" DRYWALL CEILING
WATER SHIELD

3'-0"

LIMITS OF ICE &

·
·

 EAVE CONST.
5" K.G. ON 1x8 ON 2x6
& MTL. DRIP EDGE
SOFFIT w/ VENTS
·
·

 WALL CONST.
HORIZ. VINYL SIDING
HOUSE WRAP
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING
2x6   STUDS, @16" O.C.
R-20   INSULATION w/

 KRAFT VAPOR BARRIER
1/2" DRYWALL

·····
·

 FLOOR CONST.
3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, 

R-19 INSULATION, 

GLUED & NAILED

2'-0" FULL PERIMETER

·
·
·

T.O. CONC..

CROSS SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"A

PORCH

9" TREADS PLUS
1 1/8" NOSING

6
'-8

" M
IN

.

2"LEDGE

1
'-4

"

1'-0"

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

 TRUSS
TYPE "6" -24" O.C.

1
0

'-1
 3

/4
"

T.O.HDR.

1
2 WALL W/
WD. CAP

SHT. 2
SEE DET. 2

GREAT ROOM

BASEMENT

FOYER

FILL

3
'-0

"
9

'-1
 1

/8
"

1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9

'-0
"

2-11 7/8" M'LAM
JST.

TRUSS BEARING WALL

10"x12" BOX BEAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

GRADE VARIES

1212

8

36'-4"

21'-5"14'-11"

11'-0" 17'-2" 8'-2"

 - 16" O.C.11 7/8" AJS 24 W/ FIREBREAK

 FOUNDATION CONST.
2x10 SILL PLATE w/ SILL SEALER
1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MIN.

CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT 

R-15 INSULATION TO SLAB
24"x8" CONT. CONC. FTG. w/ COVE BASE

DAMPPROOFING OR EQ.

···
·
··

POURED 9' CONC. WALL.; FOR VERTICAL

ON FOUNDATION PLAN
REINFORCING SEE TABLE R404.1.1( )

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG.
9'-0" HIGH

9
'-1

0
 5

/8
"

1
5

 R

FLASH

 2x12 RIDGE

 2x10 RAFTERS-
24" O.C.

 TRUSS
TYPE "10" -24" O.C.

12"x12" COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

6"x6" COL.
W/ TRIM O/

1/2 WALL

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION              
1/4"=1'-0"

RIDGE VENT

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

ROOF SHINGLES

STONE VENEER

2-3056
E

2440

24563056

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

12

8

VINYL SIDING

206

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 12" DIA.x12" DEEP CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 3)

22'-6"

11'-3" 11'-3"

1
'-5

"

12

12

TRUSS '8' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '8'
FOR 945#/FT. BOTTOM CHORD

15'-0"

7'-6" 7'-6"

1
'-5

"

12

12

TRUSS '9' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

8'-10"

4'-5" 4'-5"

1
'-5

"

12

12

TRUSS '7' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 &

 S
ec

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

4
3

Lo
t 

3
5
C

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Covered
Porch

First Floor Plan
1984 square feet

 Great Room

Kitchen

Foyer

Dining Room

Gathering Room

Bath 2

Bedroom 3

Owner's
Bedroom

Owner's
Bath

Laundry

Entry

REF

volume ceiling

Pantry

Bedroom 2

56'-6"

6
6

'-8
"

2
/0

2
/0

2
/4

2/
6

2/6

1/8

P.R.

closet

Covered
Deck

2/8 x 5/0
TUB

27'-2"29'-4"

14'-10" 15'-0" 26'-8"

3
8

'-6
"

2
8

'-2
"

2
'-0

"
2

6
'-2

"

56'-6"

22'-10"33'-8"

6'-4"10'-2"6'-4"12'-2"6'-10"14'-8"

13'-8" 8'-10"

2
4

'-1
0

"

11'-2"

3
'-0

"

1
'-6

"

1
'-0

"

2
'-0

"

7
2

'-4
"

5
'-8

"

1
4

'-0
"

3
3

'-0
"

2
5

'-4
"

4
'-1

0
"

3
'-4

"

*

*

285628562856

2-3056E

28562856

2-3056
E

3056 E

306030603-3056
E

2
4

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
0

4
0

2
-3

0
5

6
E

2
4

5
6

2
4

4
0

2
/4

2
/4

2
/4

2
/4

2/6

2/6 2/4

2/8

3/0

2/0

2/0

2/6

2/8

2/6

9
'-6

"
1

1
'-2

"
6

'-4
"

1
1

'-6
"

12'-4"2'-10"12'-0"15'-0"14'-4"

7'-5" 6'-11" 4'-11" 6'-0" 4'-1" 6'-3" 5'-9" 5'-11" 6'-5"

8
'-4

"
5

'-8
"

4
'-4

"
4

'-0
"

2
'-0

"

2'-7" 2'-4" 1'-9"2'-4"

1
'-1

0
"

4
'-6

"
5

'-1
1

"
5

'-3
"

5
'-2

"
4

'-4
"

6'-10"5'-10"3'-2"3'-8"3'-4"11'-8"7'-8"3'-8"3'-10"6'-10"

3'-2 1/2" 2'-0"
1'-7 1/2"

5'-0" 2'-6"

7
'-6

"

5
'-6

"
6

'-1
0

"
4

'-4
"

1
6

'-4
"

6
'-1

0
"

9
'-1

0
"

1
6

'-4
"

2
'-8

"
1

1
'-5

"
2

'-3
"

2
'-2

"
4

'-8
"

3'-8" 7'-8" 3'-4" 3'-5" 3'-5" 6'-4" 5'-10"

9
'-3

"
1

'-1
1

"
6

'-6
"

3'-10" 3'-10"

3'-2"

3'-7" 4'-10" 4'-3" 1'-8"

1
'-9

"
2

'-7
"

4
'-4

"

4'-2" 9" 1'-11" 7'-10"

LINEN

1
4

'-4
"

1
0

'-6
"

5'-1" 5'-1"

3
0

5
6

1
3

'-4
"

9
'-4

"

3
'-1

0
"

5
'-8

"
9

'-2
"

2
'-0

"
3

'-1
"

3
'-3

"
3

'-6
"

2
'-0

"
6

'-0
"

5'-10"5'-10"3'-6"10'-0"17'-0"14'-4"

11'-4"

1'-0"

2'-10"12'-0"

3'-
3"

6
'-3

"
2

'-1
1

"

2'-6"4'-0"7'-10"15'-2"

1
'-4

"
6

'-1
0

"
2

'-8
"

3
'-2

"
1

1
'-1

0
"

1
4

'-0
" 1

1
'-2

"

9
'-4

"

6
/0

 S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
.

4
'-0

"
8

'-8
"

2
4

'-1
0

"

22'-4"

2'-10" 12'-8" 6'-10"

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTE:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

DRIVE

WALK

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE

  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

PITCH FLR. 3"

617 S.F.

DW

WASH.DRY.D
N
 1

5
 R

.

GAS D.V.
FIREPLACE

A/C

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

OPT. WALL CAB'S.

M.T.

8'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.

STONE VENEER

RAIL

140 S.F.

HW

RAIL

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM3-9 1/4" M'LAM

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

3-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '8'
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 4

50 S.F.

200 S.F.

1
6

/0
 x

 7
/0

 O
.H

.D
.

3
-1

4
" M

'LA
M

STEP
M.T.

TR. GL. O/

FAN

FAN

FAN

2/8 PKT.
DR.

6/0

2/0

3/6

3/0 x 5/0
SHOWER
INC. SEAT

SEAT

1/2 WALL W/
WD.CAP

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

12'-1 1/8" CEIL. HT.

MIR.

MIR.

MIR.

273 S.F.

HW

146 S.F.

HW

163 S.F.

HW

332 S.F.

HW

293 S.F.

HW

64 S.F.

HW

120 S.F.

TILE

56 S.F.

TILE

25 S.F.

TILE

111 S.F.

HW

Entry

39 S.F.

HW
45 S.F.

TILE

6"x6" COL.
W/ TRIM O/
1/2 WALL

12"x12" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

10"x12" ARCHED BEAM

2-2x10 IN
10"x12' BOX BM.

TRUSS BEARING WALL

TRUSS BEARING
WALL

TRUSS BEARING WALL

6"x6" COL. W/
TRIM

3
/0

 A
R
C

H
 O

PG
.

3/0x7/4 OPG.

2/8 PKT. DR.

L/T
FURR OUT WALL 4" FOR INSULATION
BEHIND PLUMBING

3/0

M
.T

. 3
'-6

"

3014 O/

8'-3" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

4
/0

 A
R
C

H
 O

PG
.

6/10 ARCH OPG.

4
'-0

"

3056 E
3014 O/

3056
3014 O/

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

4
3

Lo
t 

3
5
C

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S20-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Royal Sign

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be approximately 12.10 Sq. Ft. and will identify the "Deka Lash" business. The sign
will be internally-illuminated pan channel letters with acrylic face in white and magenta.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S20-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Excalibur Sign Studio

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will be approximately 45.41 Sq. Ft. and will identify "Spenga spin, strength and yoga".
The sign will be internally-illuminated pan channel letters.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C20-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 5611 Palmyra Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-66
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Dr. Marci Pitcher DDS
Applicant: Mossien Associates 

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a detached garage
and exterior renovations. The garage will be approximately 560 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the
southeast side of the existing building. The existing building will receive new lap siding, shake siding,
new shutters and a new entrance canopy.

Meeting Date: January 09, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 2, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257






	01 Agenda_2020-01-09
	02 Minutes_2019-12-12
	03 255 East Brook Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	255 East Brook Rd C of A App
	255 East Brook Rd C of A Packet
	255 East Brook Rd C of A App

	255 East Brook Rd RN
	255 East Brook Rd Pictometry
	EBrookRoad_200_front
	EBrookRoad_215_front
	EBrookRoad_255_front
	MonroeAve_3625_front

	04 21 Founders Green DRB Submittal Packet
	21 Founders Green C of A App
	21 Founders Green C of A Packet
	21 Founders Green C of A App

	21 Founders Green RN
	FoundersGreen_17_front
	FoundersGreen_19_front
	FoundersGreen_21_front
	FoundersGreen_23_front

	05 5 Winding Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	5 Winding Rd app
	5 Winding Rd Drawing
	5 Winding Rd RN
	5 Winding Rd Pictometry
	FrenchRoad_46_front
	WindingRoad_5_front
	WindingRoad_7_front
	WindingRoad_11_front
	5 Winding Rd Survey
	5 Winding Rd Pictures

	06 17 Black Wood Cir DRB Submittal Packet
	17 Black Wood Cir App
	17 Black Wood Cir Pictometry
	17 Black Wood Cir RN
	17 Blackwood Cir  FIRST FLOOR Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35C FIRST FLOOR


	17 Blackwood Cir FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35C FRONT ELEVATION


	17 Blackwood Cir Plot Plan
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	17 Blackwood Cir REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 35C REAR ELEVATION


	8 Aden Hill
	11 Aden Hill
	15 Aden Hill

	07 3349 Monroe Ave Deka Lash DRB Submittal Packet
	DOC010220
	3349 Monroe Ave Deka Lash app
	3349 Monroe Ave Deka Lash RN

	08 3349 Monroe Ave Spenga Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3349 Monroe Ave Spenga Sign app
	3349 Monroe Ave Spenga Sign RN
	3349 Monroe Ave Spenga Sign Building Permit

	09 5611 Palmyra Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	5611 Palmyra Rd Plan
	5611 Palmyra Rd app
	5611 Palmyra Rd Pictometry
	5611 Palmyra Rd RN
	PalmyraRoad_5611_front




